

# TFEU Sublocal #1

2915 Commercial Drive, Vancouver, BC V5N 4C8

---

June 12, 2017

We had a good year in terms of having consistent Liaison Committee and Staff meetings. Issues are often ongoing but we keep bringing them back to the table each meeting.

Vilma has announced her retirement after serving 24 years! VESTA Officers have formed an Ad Hoc Committee to organize a retirement party for her.

The following motion was passed at the May 23rd VESTA Executive meeting:

*That a sub-committee consisting of a member of the Grievance Committee and the Finance Committee investigate staffing needs given the reorganization requirement for VESTA staff and report to the June 5th Executive Committee.*

Past President Gerry Kent has been working with Joanne Sutherland (1st VP) for training and reviewing our neglected time sheets for the past 3 years. They hope to have the review done by the end of June. We're hoping to start 2017-18 with any corrected balances to bring forward on a revised and more streamline form that will be easier to complete and promote staff consistency in reporting.

Submitted by Amy Jang, President  
And on behalf of Olga Campeanu, Lori Liang, and Vilma Miller